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Dear Nick,

Thank you for your letter of 11 August regarding the proposed new Specialist and Critical
Care Centre at Llanfrechfa.

The full business case for the Specialist and Critical Care Centre at Llanfrechfa was
submitted by Aneurin Bevan University Health Board to Welsh Government for
consideration in mid October 2015. Any business case submitted needs to robustly
evidence fit with the Welsh Government investment criteria and, given the significant value
and complexity of the investment, the business case warrants a thorough review and this is
progressing.

I hope this information is helpful.

Yours sincerely,

Vaughan ething AC/A Mﬁ

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon
Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport
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